BYLAWS OF SAVANNAH SENIOR STRIKERS GOLF CLUB, INC.

Effective Date: January 1, 2024

ARTICLE I – NAME AND ORGANIZATION

The name of this organization shall be Savannah Senior Strikers Golf Club, Inc., hereinafter referred to as "the Club."

ARTICLE II – PURPOSE

The purpose of this organization is to operate exclusively for charitable purposes within the meaning of Section 501(c)(3) of Title 26 of the United States Code.

ARTICLE III - MEMBERSHIP

- 1. Membership in the Club is open to individuals who demonstrate a commitment to the Club's purpose and objectives.
- 2. Members must remain in good standing by keeping dues current and complying with these Bylaws.

ARTICLE IV – MEETINGS

- 1. The annual meeting shall be held on the first Wednesday of October. The Board may reschedule within four (4) weeks if necessary.
- 2. Notice of meetings shall be sent to members by mail or electronic means.
- 3. Regular meetings shall be held as determined by the Board.
- 4. A quorum shall consist of at least fifty percent (50%) of members.
- 5. Special meetings may be called by the President or at the request of fifty percent (50%) of the Board, with at least ten (10) days' notice.

ARTICLE V - VOTING

- 1. Voting may be conducted electronically, except elections, which shall use secret ballots.
- 2. Three (3) Inspectors of Election shall certify results, which are recorded in the minutes.
- 3. Inspectors may not be candidates or have personal interest in the vote.

ARTICLE VI - ORDER OF BUSINESS

- 1. Roll Call
- 2. Reading of Minutes
- 3. Reports of Committees
- 4. Reports of Officers
- 5. Old and Unfinished Business
- 6. New Business
- 7. Adjournment

ARTICLE VII - BOARD OF DIRECTORS

- 1. The Club's business shall be managed by a Board of Directors consisting of officers and standing committee chairpersons.
- 2. Directors are elected for two (2) years starting January 1 of the following year.
- 3. The Board meets the second Wednesday of January, March, May, July, and September.
- 4. Two-thirds (2/3) of the Board constitutes a quorum.
- 5. Vacancies are filled by majority Board vote.
- 6. The President serves as Chairperson of the Board.
- 7. Directors may be removed for cause after a fair hearing.

ARTICLE VIII – OFFICERS

- 1. Officers include President, Vice President, Secretary, Treasurer, and Tournament Director.
- 2. The President oversees meetings, appoints committees, and ensures compliance with filings.
- 3. The Vice President assumes duties of the President when necessary.
- 4. The Secretary maintains records, issues notices, and manages correspondence.
- 5. The Treasurer manages Club funds and provides financial reports.
- 6. The Tournament Director manages tournaments, fundraising, and event reporting.
- 7. Officers serve without salary but may receive approved expense reimbursements.
- 8. A petty cash fund not exceeding \$500 may be used for minor expenses with presidential approval.

ARTICLE IX - DUES AND FINANCES

- 1. Annual dues are \$125, payable by February 28. Out-of-state or mid-year members pay \$30 per quarter.
- 2. Dues fund Club operations, startup costs, and related expenses.
- 3. Additional funds may be raised through Board-approved fundraising activities.

ARTICLE X – TERMINATION OF MEMBERSHIP

- 1. Members delinquent in dues may face termination following Board review.
- 2. Members may also be terminated for misconduct after a written complaint, hearing, and a two-thirds (2/3) Board vote.

ARTICLE XI – AMENDMENTS

These Bylaws may be amended, repealed, or added to by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of the Board of Directors.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned officers have duly executed these Bylaws on the date first written above.

Title	Authorized Signature	Printed Name
President		Gary Riley
Vice President		Vanessa Diggs
Secretary		Jerome Maxie

Treasurer		James Caughman
Tournament Director	-	JJ Jones
Board Membe		